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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 9:28 AM

Subject: RE: Enquire on market value -SGE8946)

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Hi,

Please assist to advice on the market value.
Date of accident :11/12/2018

Thank you.
Regards,
Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG 7
2016 Insurer Claima Team of the Year

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on : ﬂm

Amember of QU RTA0] INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



121712018 PARFI/COF Rahata Fnmiiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

QOwner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 4174D
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SGEB946)

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 18 Dec 2018
Vehicle Make: ' TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: VIOS 1.5EA
Primary Colq_gr: Blue_:
Manufacturing Year: 2006

Engine No.: 1INZX396344
Chassis No.: MRO53HY4204178935
Maximum Power Output: 80.0 kW (107 bhp)
Open Market Value: ' $13,040.00
Original Registration Date: 28 Mar 2006

First Registration Date: ' 28 Mar 2006
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: © $14,344.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF_EITgl'bl'll'ty: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: ' $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 27 Mar 2021

COE Category: A-.C'ar {1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: ' ' $24,771.00

COE Rebate Amount: $11,922.00

Total Rebate Amount: ' $11,922.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be furthér renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Dec 2018
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12/17/2018

Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Tovota Vios 1.5A £ (COE 6ill $17,800 $6,230 fyr 26-0ct-2006 1,497 cc - Sedan Available
10/2021)

E Edition Vios Supported With High Paper Value OF $15k. Overall Condition For A 12 Years OId Car Is Fine. Possible To Loan Up Till $17K/Trade-In
Available, Call To Scrutinize,

Posted: 12-0ec-2018  Taos: 2006 Toyots Yios, 2006 toyoia vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Tovowa, Vigs, vios, Used Tovola

Toyota Vies 1.5A E Sports - NA 10-Dec-2003 1,497 cc - Sedan SOLD
{COE till 12/2923)

Cheapest Depreciation In The Car Market! Original Toyota Paint! Re-Condltioned Showroom Upholstery! 120 Points Check Done, STA Welcomed. Zero
Problems Or Gimmicks! Easy High Loan Available, Low Intere...

Posted: 13-Dec2013  Tags: 2008 Toyotz vios, 2008 tovota vios, Toyola Vigs, toyota vies, Toyota, Vies, vins, Used Toyola

Toyota Vios 1.5M E (COE till $13,800 45,620 fyr 27-1un-2006 1,497 cc 191,000 km Sedan Available
05/2021)

Selling As No Lenger Require. In Good Driving Condition With Cold Aircon. Smoath Gears During Drive, Good For Those Who Are Keen On Or Those
Who Love Manual Driving.

Posted: 13-Dec-2018  Tags: 2006 Toyoia wias, 2006 toyota vias, Toyota Vics, toyata vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till 542,800 $8,500 jyr 09-Dec-2008 1,497 cc 125,000 km Sedan Available
12/2023)

$0 Down Payment Or 100% Loan Available! Easy To Drive And Well Maintained! Very Smooth Transmission! New Paintwork! Wear And Tear All Fixed!
Accident-Free! 6 Months Warranty! Come View Today! Not To B...

Posted: 13-Dec-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyetz “igs, 2008 toyota vios, Toyots yigs, tovota vies, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyola

Toyota Vios 1.5A E {COE till $19,999 £8,580 fyr 17-Apr-2006 1,497 < 250,000 km Sedan Available
0472021)
Interior Well Kept And Exterior As It Is. It's Got Roughly Anather 2 Years & Months COE And It Is A Well Maintained Car From Day 1 At Bomeo Motor
Service Centre, Physically Interior s Well Kept And ..,
Carrg

Posted: 13-Dec-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Vios, 2006 toyota vips, Toyos Yios, toyota vios, Toyote, ios, vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vies 1.5A E (COE ill £24,800 $4,980 Jfyr 10-Dec-2008 1,497 cc 130,000 km Sedan Available
12/2023)

$2800 Drive Away! Beautiful Pear] White Paint Done With Excellent Interior Condition, Non-grab/rental Unit, Directly Erom Ownerl Free & Month Road
Tax, Grooming & Servicing! Flexible Loan Qption With ...

Posted: 12-Dec-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Vios, 2008 toyora viss, Toyoeta Vios, tovota vigs, Toyota, Vies, vios, Ussd Toyots

Toyota Vios 1.54 G {COE till $25,800 £5,260 /yr 12-Nov-2008 1,497 cc 128,000 km Sedan Available
1172023}

3 Months Warranty For Our In-house Workshop. Excellent Condition, Accldent Free, 5 Years COE. 8ank Loan In-loan Availzble, Trade In Welcome. Call
Our Senlor Consultant For More Photos And Details,

fostod: 12-Dec-2018  Tzos: 2008 Toyota Vios, 2007 tavora vies, Toyola Vias, toyata vigs, Toyoia, Yios, wios, Usad Tovota

Toyota Vies 1.5A G (COE tifl - N.A 12-Dec-2008 1,497 cc - Sedan SOLD
12/2023)

$2K Down Payment. Rare (G-Model) Vios 1.5A Of Superb Condition! Very Low Mileage Clocked OF 10300km Annually. No More Repairs Needed. New
Paintwork. Road Tax Till Jun 19. 100% Accident Free. Price Neg...

Poated: 12-Dec-2016  Tags: 2008 Toyola Vies, 2008 toyots vias, Tevoia vios, toyota vios, Toyola, Vios, wios, Used Tovots

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till . N.A 07-Jul-2008 1,497 cc - Sedan SOLD
05/2023)

Road Tax Till July 2019. Current Paper Value At $17000. Selling $22800. Above Paper By Only $5800. Current 08 At 09 Vios Selling $23k To $26k.
Paper Value Only $13000 Plus. Liability Up To $10k And Mo...

Posted: 12-Dec-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyotz wins, 2006 toyota vies, Toyola Wios, weyota vios, Toyola, Vigs, vios, Used Toyolz

Toyota Vios 1.54 E {COE till - H.A 14-Jun-2007 1,497 - Sedan SOLD
0572022}

High Loan And Trade In All Available, Interested Please Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appointment Only,

Boeki Autc & Marine
Posted: 12-Dec-2018  Tags: 2007 Toyoiz Vios, 2007 toyola vios, Toyaota Vios, toyela vias, Tayota, Vios, vios, Used Tovotz
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8 Tovota Vios 1.54 E {COE till - N.A 21-Mov-2008 1,497 cc - Sedan SOLD
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